

**JOINT INTERIM COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS**  
**SUBCOMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES**

November 16, 2021

11:00 a.m.

Hearing Room: Remote E

**MEMBERS PRESENT via remote interface:**

Sen. Kathleen Taylor, Co-Chair

Sen. Dick Anderson

Lew Frederick

Rep. Jeff Reardon, Co-Chair

Rep. Vikki Breese-Iverson

Rep. Paul Holvey

Rep. Khanh Pham

Rep. David Brock Smith

**STAFF PRESENT via remote interface:**

Matt Stayner, Legislative Fiscal Office

Mike Reiley, Committee Assistant

**EXHIBITS:**

Exhibits from this meeting are available [here](#)

**00:00:47**      [Meeting Called to Order](#)

**00:00:49**      Sen. Taylor, Presiding Co-Chair

**00:01:30**      [Roll Call](#)

**00:02:15**      Co-Chair Taylor

**00:04:02**      Matt Stayner, Legislative Fiscal Office

**00:04:48**      Rep. Pham

**00:05:06**      Co-Chair Taylor

**00:05:58**      [Consent Grants](#)

**00:06:42**      Haylee Morse Miller, Legislative Fiscal Office

**00:09:54**      Rep. Breese-Iverson

**00:11:07**      Dana Hicks, Department of State Lands

**00:12:50**      Rep. Smith

**00:15:47**      Ms. Hicks

**00:18:21**      Rep. Smith

**00:18:37**      Ms. Morse Miller

**00:18:49**      MOTION: Rep. Reardon moves the Legislative Fiscal Office recommendation to the Full Committee

**00:19:13**      VOTE: 8-0-0

Ayes: Sens. Anderson, Frederick, Taylor; Reps. Breese-Iverson, Holvey, Pham,

Smith, Reardon  
MOTION CARRIES  
00:20:53 Co-Chair Taylor closes Work Session

00:20:57 **31. Department of Agriculture - Seafood Processors Pandemic Assistance**  
00:21:24 John Terpening, Legislative Fiscal Office  
00:22:11 Lauren Henderson, Deputy Director, Oregon Department of Agriculture  
00:33:05 Renee Klein, Department of Administrative Services  
00:33:21 Mr. Terpening  
00:33:31 MOTION: Rep. Reardon moves the Legislative Fiscal Office recommendation to the Full Committee  
00:33:48 VOTE: 7-0-1  
Ayes: Sens. Anderson, Frederick, Taylor; Reps. Breese-Iverson, Holvey, Pham, Reardon  
Exc: Rep. Smith  
MOTION CARRIES  
00:35:18 Co-Chair Taylor closes Work Session

00:36:30 **Consent Grants**  
00:36:32 MOTION TO SUSPEND RULES: Rep. Reardon moves to suspend rules  
00:39:25 VOTE: 7-0-1  
Ayes: Sens. Anderson, Frederick, Taylor; Reps. Breese-Iverson, Holvey, Pham, Reardon  
Exc: Rep. Smith  
MOTION CARRIES  
00:40:01 Sen. Frederick  
00:40:04 Co-Chair Taylor closes Work Session

00:40:16 **34. Department of Geology and Mineral Industries - State Map Program**  
00:40:30 John Terpening, Legislative Fiscal Office  
00:42:02 Robert Houston, Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries  
00:44:34 Renee Klein, Department of Administrative Services  
00:44:43 Mr. Terpening  
00:44:51 MOTION: Rep. Reardon moves the Legislative Fiscal Office recommendation to the Full Committee  
00:45:07 VOTE: 7-0-1  
Ayes: Sens. Anderson, Frederick, Taylor; Reps. Breese-Iverson, Holvey, Pham, Reardon  
Exc: Rep. Smith  
MOTION CARRIES  
00:46:08 Co-Chair Taylor closes Work Session

00:46:10 **36. Department of Forestry - 2021 Fire Season**  
00:49:16 Matt Stayner, Legislative Fiscal Office

**00:50:20** Cal Mukumoto, Director, Oregon Department of Forestry  
**00:54:42** Michael Shaw, Chief of Fire Protection, Oregon Department of Forestry  
**01:07:47** Co-Chair Reardon  
**01:09:08** Rep. Pham  
**01:10:07** Mr. Shaw  
**01:12:34** Mr. Mukumoto  
**01:14:08** Sen. Frederick  
**01:14:51** Rep. Holvey  
**01:16:45** Mr. Mukumoto  
**01:17:53** Mr. Stayner  
**01:20:27** Co-Chair Taylor  
**01:25:22** Renee Klein, Department of Administrative Services  
**01:25:35** Mr. Stayner  
**01:25:43** MOTION: Rep. Reardon moves the Legislative Fiscal Office recommendation to the Full Committee  
**01:25:57** VOTE: 7-0-1  
Ayes: Sens. Anderson, Frederick, Taylor; Reps. Breese-Iverson, Holvey, Pham, Reardon  
Exc: Rep. Smith  
MOTION CARRIES  
**01:26:37** Co-Chair Taylor closes Work Session  
**01:27:21** Meeting Adjourned